
   
 

REEDLEY COLLEGE  

ASSOCIATED STUDENT GOVERNMENT 
"Students Serving Students" 

Minutes 

Friday, April 12 2019 | 1:15 p.m. 

Location: STC 104 

1.0 - Call to Order 
● Meeting called to order at 1:15 pm by President Litt 

2.0 - Flag Salute 

3.0 - Roll Call 
● Roll Call was taken by Secretary Fuentes  

 
Executive Cabinet Name Attendance 

President  Aranveer Litt Present 

Executive Vice President Katie Walker Present 

Legislative Vice President Mark Gomez Excused Absence 

Treasurer Laura Ramirez Excused Absence 

Trustee Stephen Kodur Present 

ICC President Gerardo Reyes Present 

Communications Officer Max Hernandez Present 

Parliamentarian  Vacant  

Secretary Carlos Fuentes Present 

Advisor Dan Kilbert Absent 

Co - Advisor Vanessa Leyva Absent/Arrived at 1:21 pm 

 

Senate Name Attendance 

Senator of Student Services Zachary Anaya Present 

Senator  Dulce Garcia  Excused Tardy 

Limited Term Senator  Joanna Pena Excused Absence 

Senator  Matthew Rodriguez Absent 

Senator  Felix Sepulveda Present 

Senator of Data Analytics Brighten Tompkins Present 

Senator Nebia Iftiaz  Nebia Iftiaz 

 

Present 

● With five out of seven members present quorum has been established  

4.0 - AMENDMENTS TO THE AGENDA   (3 min.) 

● Switch 7.3 and 7.4 

● ICC Reyes moves to approve the agenda as presented  

● Seconded by Senator Anaya 

● No Objection 



   
5.0 - READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES (3 min.) 

● Point of injury from Senator Tompkins 

● Anaya moves to approve the Minutes from the meeting prior 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection 

6.0 - PUBLIC COMMENT (3 min. per speaker / 15 min. per topic)      
● Aliza Secretary Elect  introduces herself 

● Ronnie Coats Senator elect introduces himself 

● Mecia introduces herself  

 

7.0 - SPECIAL ORDERS 
           7.1 - Approval of 2019 Student Equity Plan (Discussion with possible action / 15 min / Dr. Darlene 

Murray) 

● Senator Tompkins moves moves to approve the 2019 Equity Plan 

● Seconded by Secretary Fuentes 

● No Objection 

           7.2 - Accreditation Follow Up Report   (Discussion with possible action / 15 min / Dale Van Dam) 

● Dale Van Dam explains what accreditation is to the RCASG 

● Dale Van Dam reviews the document with the RCASG in page five 

● President Litt asked a question asked in what the RCASG can do to improve 

● Senator Tompkins asked a question about the District Tech. Plan 

● Student Trustee Kodur moves to approve  

● Seconded by Senator Tompkins 

● No Objection 

 

            7.4 - Approval Of Guided Pathway Scale Of Adoption (Discussion With Possible Action / 15. Min / 

Stephanie Curry) 

● Student Trustee is talking on the subject because Stephanie Curry was not present to the RCASG. 

Explained that not all pathways are implemented. meeting to groups. Trying to get a 60 unit guided 

pathway going for Students with classes relevant to the major. Planning guided pathways for for 

academic years 

● Point of inquiry from Senator Tompkins 

● Senator Tompkins moves to approving the Guided Pathway Scale of Adoption 

● ICC President Reyes seconds 

● no objection 

7.3 - BP and AR 4225 abd BP and AR 4230 Discussion with possible action / 15 min / Stephen Kodur ) 

● Senator Tompkins moves to approve item 7.3 - BP and AR 4225 abd BP and AR 4230 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection 

 

8.0 - OLD BUSINESS 

             8.1 - Full Time Faculty Advisor (Discussion with possible action / 15 min /Student Trustee Kodur/ 

President Litt) 

● Student Trustee Kodur has a meeting with Rene to discuss Vanessa position. Mentions that the RCASG 

advisor is Dan but is not present to the RCASG meeting which he feels like there is a disconnect with 

the RCASG. Explained that there was a full time faculty advisor which passed at General Assembly 

and added that “should be dedicated to Student Government 100%”. Student Trustee states that he 

feels like Student Activities and Student Government are two different things and would like to show 



   
faculty that Student Government is their own thing. Stated that the RCASG should endorse Vanessa 

Leyva to keep the position and have a say in who they hire 

● Moves to discussion 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection 

● EVP Walker asked a question 

● Will keep it for the next meeting 

● President Litt suggest ideas to Student Trustee Kodur 

● No questions were asked 

9.0 - NEW BUSINESS 

         9.1 - Supplies (Discussion with possible action / 15 min. / Student Trustee Kodur) 

● Student Trustee moves to go into discussion 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection  

● Student Trustee Kodur asked what was the budget for last time. EVP asked for clarification. 

Asked if we are going to distribute food and school supplies. Senator Tompkins asked if the 

RCASG has an itemized budget.  

● President Litt entertains a motion to allocate a budget of 300 dollars for school supplies 

● So moved by EVP Walker 

● Seconded by Senator Tompkins 

● Objected by Senator Sepulveda 

● With no objection the RCASG will go into discussion 

● Senator Sepulveda asked a question. EVP Walker stated the 300 dollars is only for school 

supplies. Student Trustee asked a question. Senator Garcia asked a question. Senator 

Tompkins call the Bookstore for scantron prices.  

● Senator Tompkins moves to extent time by 5 minutes 

● Seconded by Senator Anaya 

● No Objection 

● Student Trustee moves to amend the motion from striking out 300 dollars anding 600 dollars 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection 

● With No Objection, President Litt would like to approve 600 dollars for school supplies 

           9.2 -  Student Activities Free (Discussion with possible action / 15 min / President Litt) 

● Thinking of having a 10 dollars student activities fee which is optional for student to pay. Fee will help 

cover for activities throughout the campus. EVP Walker asked a question on how this will affect 

students who live in residence hall. Residence hall students will be affect their card payment by 5 

dollars. Student Trustee asked a question to President Litt. Student Trustee stated that he will bring it 

to Dr. Cornell's attention. No further questions were asked 

          9.3 - Constitution Revisit (Discussion with possible action / 15 min / President Litt) 

● Secretary Fuentes moves for recess for 5 min 

● Seconded by ICC President Reyes 

● No Objection 

● The RCASG will now go into recess for 5 minutes 

● RCASG will now go into roll call after the recess for 5 minutes 

Executive Cabinet Name Attendance 

President  Aranveer Litt present 

Executive Vice President Katie Walker present 

Legislative Vice President Mark Gomez excused absence 

Treasurer Laura Ramirez excused absence 

Trustee Stephen Kodur present 



   
ICC President Gerardo Reyes present 

Communications Officer Max Hernandez present 

Parliamentarian  Vacant  

Secretary Carlos Fuentes present 

Advisor Dan Kilbert present 

Co - Advisor Vanessa Leyva present 

 

Senate Name Attendance 

Senator of Student Services Zachary Anaya present 

Senator  Dulce Garcia  present 

Limited Term Senator  Joanna Pena Excused Absence 

Senator  Matthew Rodriguez absent 

Senator  Felix Sepulveda present 

Senator of Data Analytics Brighten Tompkins present 

Senator Nebia Iftiaz  Nebia Iftiaz 

 

present 

● President Litt stated that the reason this is on the agenda again is because some members from the 

rcasg had issues with the modification. The main issue was term limits that was added in the college. 

WIth no objection discussion is open to the RCASG. Student Trustee stated that he is not against 

term limits and should be in the ByLaws, the only issue Student Trustee has is the way it is worded. 

Senator Tompkins stated that the summer term does not count as a term. Senator Tompkins suggest 

adding membership shall not exceed three total terms. Student Trustee thinks term limits should be 

in the bylaws and should not limit. President Litt does not want to exclude people but people should 

serve their time. People come back to change majors. EVP Walker stated term limits apply 

everywhere 

● Senator Tompkins moves to strike out member terms shall not exceed six total semesters  

● Seconded by Student Trustee Kodur 

● Objected by EVP Walker 

● Discussion open, EVP thinks we should keep members to use and use this constitution for the future 

RCASG’s, encourages students students to move on for their own laws, Senator Tompkins stated it 

would be shady to add membership terms in the bylaws, EVP walker asked why we are revisiting. 

EVP Walker asked a question, Student Trustee stated that he voiced his concerns in the making in 

the constitution  

Executive Cabinet Name Attendance 

President  Aranveer Litt  

Executive Vice President Katie Walker n 

Legislative Vice President Mark Gomez  

Treasurer Laura Ramirez  

Trustee Stephen Kodur y 

ICC President Gerardo Reyes y 

Communications Officer Max Hernandez y 

Parliamentarian  Vacant  

Secretary Carlos Fuentes y 

Advisor Dan Kilbert  



   
Co - Advisor Vanessa Leyva  

●  

Senate Name Attendance 

Senator of Student Services Zachary Anaya y 

Senator  Dulce Garcia  y 

Limited Term Senator  Joanna Pena  

Senator  Matthew Rodriguez  

Senator  Felix Sepulveda y 

Senator of Data Analytics Brighten Tompkins y 

Senator Nebia Iftiaz  Nebia Iftiaz 

 

y 

● With Majority being yes, motion to strike out term limits passes 

● EVP Walker stated that were in Brown Act its stated that someone can revisit an item that had 

already being passed, Student Trustee started we are drafting the constitution, EVP Walker stated 

that she feels the RCASG is not following Brown Act. President Litt stated that he will take full 

responsibility if brown act is broken. Senator Tompkins asked a question.  

10.0 - NEXT RCASG MEETING (Discussion with possible action / 15 min. / President Litt) 

The next RCASG meeting will be on April 19, 2019 at 1:15pm. In STC 104. 

 

11.0 - FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS (2 min.) 
● update on AB705  

● ICC tiger paghent budget 

● Senator tompkins implementation of resolution of senator tompkins 

●  

                                                              

12.0 - REPORTS  Standing Committees (5 min per report.)     
Governmental Relations Committee (Mark Gomez): 

● No Meeting 

Communications/Events Committee (Max Hernandez): 

● No Meeting 

Finance Committee (Laura Ramirez): 

● No Meeting 

 

Ad-Hoc Committees (5 min per report.) 

Tiger one card Ad-Committee (Student Trustee Kodur) 

● did not get all of it done yet and needs to contact  more businesses  

External committees (5 min per report) 

SSCCC Delegate Report (Student Trustee Kodur) 

● General Assembly details ask Student Trustee Kodur 

● Almost everyone thing got passed somethings where amended 

13.0 - COMMUNICATIONS FROM FLOOR (1 minute per speaker) 

● EVP Walker invites the RCASG to a  seminar for leadership speaker series at Fresno 

● Senator tompkins announced to be resigning to position and will not be in the RCASG next 

Academic year 



   
● Communications officer stated if anyone would like to participate in breakfast with the animals see 

him after meeting 

● Secretary Fuentes stated his concern over Senator Penas term 

14.0 - PUBLIC COMMENT (3 minutes per speaker/15 minutes per topic) 

● no pubic comment 

15.0 – ADJOURNMENT 

● Student Trustee Moves to adjourn the meeting at  2:53 

● ICC President Reyes  seconds 

● no objection 

● Meeting adjourned at 2:53 pm 

 

 

 

Meeting minutes respectfully documented by Secretary Fuentes 


